'Robert Cioffi

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good Afternoon

Please have the following completed by Thursday Oct 5%

Nathan Simas <nathan@zancorhomes.com>

Monday, October 2, 2023 4:18 PM

Vanessa Vieira; mbrass.rivervalley@hotmail.com; rob@smart-tech.ca; Tania Montagner;
Foremont Service; Robert Cioffi; Andrew Spanjevic; Phaly Lo; Joseph Ferrari; Noah
Pereira; Melissa Green; Shonnessa Facey; Nicholas P D.ARR.T Electric Ltd.; AV Classic Tile
Service; ralph@avclassictile.com; Robyn Holmes

Carmelo; Chris DiGenova
Lot 87w Q/C

Smart-tech

Zancor

Foremont

Kitchen

NI

ggl




Wyecroft . Doorstopper missing at entrance dummy door
Foremont Drywall repair near ensuite entrance

7‘Install mirrors (Oct 5%)

'S -l I|ght m|ssmga  bulb o

N,

N,
AN
ANV Tile baseboard not complete

Wyecroft Damage to rlght hand closet door
Bed 3 \
Whyecroft Trim bowed under windows
Wyecroft Door stokgaers missed

i behmd entrance d

Bed 2

Wyecroft
Wyecroft
Wryecroft

Great room

Foremor
Smart Tech

Forémont Overcut at exha ust fan n
Foyer \
Newmar Align front door \
Newmar Chips at front door astrical *
Basement

DART Instalt hrv plug



Anthdny Pace
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From: Nathan Simas <nathan@zancorhomes.com>
Sent: Wednesday, Septem 7,2023 3:38 PM
To: Anthony Pace

Cc: Andrew Spattjevic; Robert Cioffi

Subject: Lot 66w/ 87w

Good afternoon Anthony

Please schedule the feflowing

le Aire Shores
ell #416-791-9862
nathan@zancorhomes.com
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O 2

See
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